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ELIAS

CHAL

the gstand,

VOUL

‘hereu

r maintain the issues on his par
ntained, called as a witness,

LEUD, M.D..

who,

duly

SWOU

=

followsg:

g,‘_.z

n, was examined and testified, a
INATION OF DR, ELIAS CHALHUR

EALIIR:

,,,, Wowld

v ou

your last name?

Blias Geo

o What is

1720

Spri

& Would vou

B I'moa

H@(

competence in

practicing medi

o PPN 4= '«
jour profess

child

full name, sir, and

rge, C-h—a-1l-h~u-

F’{

ional addre P D

8

ng Hill Avenue, HMobile, Alabama.

ell us your area of medical
and tell us the vears vou have
practice?
iatric neurologist with special

neurology, and have

cine since 1969, and

order

e

Honor.

gspell
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o
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practicing child neurology exclusively since 1976,
Q Would you tell us what your present job title
is, sir?

A I'm the president of the the Mobile Infirmary

Medical Center which i

45

the large hospital

1 the state of Alabams

foetn
ey

®

B

Approximately how many bec

(~\

is does the hospital

s
Qs
<
[§]
(AN

s

704,

G And when did you assume those duties?
A Two vears ado.
O and before that assumption, what was your time

devoted to as a physician?

nrior to that I was the medical
A Well, the year &

directer of the hospital and spent in excess of 50
percent of time in practice. I still practice
medicine, although in a limited amount. Prior to
that I was essentially 100 percent.

Q S0 in 1988 were you essentially 100 percent in

the practice of pediatric neurology?
A Yes, I would see some adults, but predominantly
pediatric neurology.

0 Would you tell us about what board

certifications vou hold and when you attained themnm?

o
Pt

Yes.

.
¥

['m a pediatrician boarded by the
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american Board of Pediatrics. I believe that was in
either 1976 or 1977. 1In 1977 I became boarded by the
American Board of Pgsychiatry and Heurology with
special competence in child neurology.

O Would vou tell us what college vou went to and

medical school and when you graduated?

ped

3

A I went to Bmery University undergraduate school

i

in Atlanta, Georgia from 1961 to 1965, From 1965 to
1969 I went to Emery University Medical School and
graduated in 1969.

0 and what about vyour internshin and military
service?

A I interned at the University of North Carolina
in Chapel Hill, did an internship in pediatrics.
From there I went to the MNational Institute of

Allergy and Infectious Diseases at the Wational

.
2
ul

Tnstitute of Health in Bethesda, Maryland which we
in the public health -~ the U.&. Coast Guard as an
officer -~ and in doing research in infectious
diseasas.

0 And following the completion of that HNIH

Internship in infectious diseases, what did you do?

(a3

A Then I went to Barnes-~Childrens Hospital in 8t.
Louis, Missouri and did a residency in pediatrics

which was then followed by a c¢hild neurclogy and
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adult neurolegy fellowship for a vear, followed by a
child neurology fellowship.

0 How long did that residency period take in St.
Louis?

A Pour years.

0o Well, we have already, with Dr. Wiznitzer, I
discussed with him a book called, MNeurology of the
Wewborn, by Dr. Joseph Volpe. Did yvou know

Br. Volpe?

A Yes. Doctor Volpe was a full-time faculty
member at Childrens Hospital in 8t. Louis and was my
mentor during those years.

0 Have you had occasion to write articles with
Dr. Velpe?

A Yes.

0 And what states have you received licenses in
to prachtice medicine?

A In the past, in Plorida, Georgia, HWorth
Carcolina, Virginia, Washington, D.C., Misscouri, which
where I basically trained, and I'm currently licensed

to practice in Alabama.

1
et

Doctor Chalhub, vou have discussed for us vyour
own test that vou took to gain certification. What

role have yvou palyed in the tests of physicians who

wish to obtain board




A Well, I'm a board examiner for the American

Board of Psychiatry and Weurology and have been si

]

280 which means you examine candidates for

nae

competency in the area of adult and child neurology.

It's an oral. The exam itself is the

only board left that has an oral examination, wher

g

individuals come and examine patients in front of

poba

and then they're asked & number of questions

you

concerning the way they do an examination, and then

about their knowledge in the area.

i What has been the area of your primary research
activities as a physiclan over the vyear
A It's been basically involved in infections of

the nervous system and also congenital malformations

or developmental problems.

0O What constitutes the nervous gystem in the
human being?
A The nervous system is made up the central

nervous svstem and peripheral nervous system. The
central nervous system is made up of the brain and
spinal cord, and the peripheral nervous system is
nade up of the nerves that come out from the brain
and which go to the eyes, nose and the throat, the
other parts of the baody, going out into the arms

legs.

and
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ozimately how many arti
authored in so-called peer review
journals for other physicians?

A Somewhere between 20 and 30
0O 0OFf that number of articles,
many deal with infections of the
infants?

A A good portion of them. I
approximately half. I would have
exactly.

0 Have I asked you to review
hast, Doctor?

A Yes, vou have.

i Approximately how many?

A 1 believe four: three or fo

£

And have vyou ever testified
before?

A Yeg, I have,.

cles have you

dournals, medical

approximately how

brain in newborns or

think about

o count them

i

b
e
P

me in

i
o
"y

8

Case

S

at my reguest

0 In & courtroom, how many times?

A On one occcasion.

o] We've had reference in thi

fout
j£2]

studies such as CAT scans and HMRI

case to radiologic

s. Would you

describe for the jury your experience in reading CT

scans and MRI's with respect to Db

A sure.,

rain injuriesg?

It's the part of a neurologist'®s
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training to become competent in reading imaging

studies which are CT brain scans and MRI scans.
Wwhile st Barnes, the Mallinckobd

Institute of Radiology is a leader in imaging. They

had the first MRI scans and CT scans avaeilable.

55}
<

CT secans first came in in the early 1870%s and we

really had the luxury of being able to able to imag

)

babies and children and see portions of the nervous

system which we have never seen sfore.

0 Was that & regular part of vyour activities, the

4]

reading of CAT scans and HMRI's?

A Yes, as it relates to Lhe patients that vou
take care of, certainly.

O Mow, would you tell the jury what materials I
supplied to you so that vou could render the opinions
that vou are going to render today?

A The mother's

s

ecords at the hospital where the
baby was born: the birth records of the baby; the
University Hospital records; the brain scans and MRI

scans of which there's a number of them; the

depositions of Dr. Wiznitzer, Dr. Edelberg, and -- it

starts with an B -~
0 Dr. Bl Mallawany?

0 Oh, EBdelberg?
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A Dr. Bdelberg and a radiologist whose nane

escapes me.,

2
e
*‘«i

Birkwood?

A Rirkwood, ves.

0 All right. Doctor, bas

on your -~ I'm going
to ask you the global question, then we®ll go into

the detaills of why vou hold these opinions.

I want to ask vou first, the overall
opinion. Do you hold an copinion, based on vyour

experience and your training and vyour review of these
records in this case, as to what was the cause of the
cerebral palsy that Zachary Hammon suffers from?

A I do.

aQ And would vou tell the -tdury what that opinion

A Well, I think it's very clear from the chart
and the subseguent records that Zachary Hammon
suffers from the effects of an intrauterine
infection, secondgdary to E. coll, secondary to

endotoxin and had consequences after birth

o
w0
a3}

result of this.

There was B, c¢oli in the placenta, the
hlood, the urine, and in the child. 7The child really
has all of the syvmnptoms related to that.

0 Ve'll go into the details of that, each facet,
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1 but I want to ask vou another opinion guestion fir

7
i

-
H

2 and we'll go into the details of this lat

o
ot
o

Lo

3 Do you have an opinion, again based on

¥

4 your experience and training and your review of the

5 records and films in this case as to what role, if

) any, a lack of oxyger

around, right around the tine
7 of birth, as to what role that plaved in causing
5 cerebral palsy for Zachary?

o A Tt really has no role, and particularly in the

fusion to the bri

! & usion to t in?
L2 A
13 G tiow, let's go to the details now of the first,

14 the first opinion that I asked vou about where you

15 told me that the infection and endotoxin has caused
L6 this danage.
17 Would yvou tell us, tell us what

oxin is and how i1t caused injury to Z%achary’s

fu

13 endo
38 brain as best you can tell us?

20 A Sure. First of all, endotoxin is a product of

i e

21 bacteria, and a gram—-negative bacteria which BE. colj

22 ig one of those types. It's the component of the

P

23 cell wall of the bacteria. It's sugar in the fat big
24 time, polysaccharide. That is an extremely potent
&

25 substance and it does many things in which ever ho

e
n
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it gets in.

either preterm or

newborns, it will infect the cells in a part

area around the brain which is the area arou

ventricles of the brain or the periventricul

and it inhibits the glio cells which coats t

cells which are the insulators of

and it causes the death of those
It also interferes with
perfusiocn on a local basis around

the back portions of the brain, predominan

5 is document

bde

shite matte af the brain. Thi

clinically and also in the experimental stud

0 Does every child who gets an infection

suffer -~- from a gram—negative bacteri
endotoxin

suffer damage?

) Ho . Tt'is

,;...;

not really entire]

£

absolutes of why that occurs, but we know that

a lot to do with the type of bacteria, the

bacteria, the amount bacteria, the immunolog

that particular baby, and alsoc t

responge Of
predisposition.,

The analogy would be in a chil
meningitis, they know there's

cannot respond to infection the way anocother

v known, b

certain children

ternm
icular
nd the
ar Areas

hese

15 s8ystem,

tiy the

ad
ies.
bhefore
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does or there's

iren that respond better. It
to do with the genetic makeup and there's a number of

studies that indicate that.

R

0 How does a c¢child's ability to fight infection
before birth compare with a child's weeks out, after

birth?

A Well, the more mature the c¢hild is, the greater

P

the immune system is developed and can respond to

infection. And certainly, the clder the child is the

o

nore mature the nervous system.

fndotoxin, as well as a 1ot of other
insults will infect a developing nervous system far
greater than somebody who 1is more mature.
Q You mentioned some areas of the brain that the
endotoxin has an affect upon. I've got a nodel, a
cut-avay of the brain. I wonder if you could show
the Jury == if I can keep it on the stand -- what
areas of the brain vou're talking about?

THE COURT: Is it an exhibit?

MR, KALUR: It's not going to

be an exhibit. It's just going to be used

th
o
(a1

demonstration purposes, your Honor.
THE COURT: Okav.
o Maybe vou could orient us and tell us what

area of the brain would be affected by the
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A Obviously, this is the nose and the
the brain is in this direction. The back of the
brain is here, the top here.

What vou are looking at is the inner
portion of the brain. This is called the corpus
callosum. This connects both halves of the brain.
These areas arcound here, this is called the

periventricular area. The ventricles are in here

3

P

wnich contains the spinal fluid.
This is an area that 1s pasrficularily
vulnerable or particularly damaged or likely to

TLOn.

damaged by endotoxin and infe
And there is also back in this back
portion, the cerebellum which has a lot of white
matter, too, and is vulnerable, which meansg it can be
infected rather easily. The mechanism may cause
death of the cells that myelinate or insulate and
also impairs blocd flow to those areas.
0 I don't want to make these people into
neudrosurgeons, but when you say myelination, could
you tell uskwhat that is in a term baby, a baby that
is between between 38 and 42 weeks?

What 1is the concept of myelination and

if the endotoxin inhibits myelination, what happens?
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A Well, the brain is a magnificent organ. It

2

undergoes reproducable stages of development. The

.

last stage a myelination. That is when the cells
become insulated or thege cells make the substance

which covers the nerve cells to allow it to conduct.

] Conduct meaning what?
A Blectricity or impulses from one cell to the

cther., Mow, when that is

do that, and what it usuvally does is, in children at
a later time, is spasticity or increase tone,

If it infects the white matter of the
rear cerebellum which controls the coordination, then
you're incoordinated or ataxic or unable to have
control over vyour voluntary movements,

What is particular about this is that
it usually spares the top parts of the brain which
are the thinking parts of the brain.

0 Could vou show us with vour finger what is the
top part, the cerebrum?

A This is the cortex. This is what carries on
most intellectual functions.

0 How, vou have looked at the CAT scans and MRI

films that were taken at birth around then in 18907
A I have.

0 would vou, first of all, before we show the
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1 films, 1f there is this product from the bacteria

2 called endotoxzin that is causing this damage, this

3 metabolic damage and interfering with myvelination and
4 the other cell damage that vou discussed, will that

5 normally be seen on a CAT scan or an MRI?

& A Mo, generally not. How, you can occasionally

7 see gome dilated ventricles that have myelination.

-

& This 1is some cell loss. You could see that.

[
e
0

9 Put, generally, you're not going to

190 that on the imaging study, and vou could do it

11 pathologically which is e way we have correlated
12 these changes both ezxperimentally and clincally in

3 newborns.,

14 8, Pathology meaning --

b
L5
.
1

AL autopsy.

16 9 And yvou saild the ventricles occasionally may be
17 enlarged. Show us why the ventricles -- tell us what
18 the ventricles do?

19 A Ventricles contain the spinal fluid, and what
20 happens 1s that the ventricles will expand if there
21 are no cells around there or there's a decreased

22 number, so it will be slightly enlarged or decreased
23 myelin also. The remainder of the head continues to
24 grow which 1is the cortex.

o~

25 0 MNow, we have got =-- the first CAT sgcan in the
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that I talked about that contain the spinal fluid,
the dark areas, and thig is the cortex of the brain,
these lighter areas out here.

And you don't see the back part of the
brain because the head is too high. TIf you went
lower you would see that cerebellum part back there.
0o Ts the cerebellum shown on the other films?

A Yes. It goes all the way up and yvou will see

that both in the MRI scans it's a little different.

o

The MRI can give you pictures that are almost as good

o

as the model, at least in defining the anatomy and

it's really guite an exquisite study.
Tt

This is the area, what we call the

i
4

ventricles and the periventricular area that would be
subject to damage and which is where the myelination
occurs. That is where the matter is. It's the same
place in the back of the brain.

0O Mow, what did vyou determine as to whether this
CAT scan is normal or abnormal?

A This is a normal scan or what appears to be
normal using this technigue.

P o

0 Mow, I'm actually going to jump out of order,

o
o
o
~
o
6]
P,
o
b3

since I've got you standing up, and if there
oxygen depravation, so that there was substantial

serious loss of blood flow and oxygen delivery to the




[»)
(&

9

o G

25

e
o

brain so that vou would have a diagnose of HIE or
hypoxic=ischemic encephalopathy which leads to

cerebral palsy, what would you see on a CAT scan such

as this taken out a year and a half or so of 1if
Whet would vou expect to see as a pediatric
neurologist?

A Well, it comes in various forms, but in the
term infant that had decreased blood flow toe the
brain, for example, from a cord compression, one

would see ig called a watershed infarct or

el

distal field infarct. And that term is taken from
the concept of irrigating a field.

If you have a faucet and you have hoses
going out to the field, if vou turn off faucet, the
area that is damaged the most is the distal part or
the watershed area because blood doesn't get all the
way out there, and that is seen on the brain =—-

0 We'll call this Exhibit M.

A Mow, this is looking at the brain; the front
here; the back here. This is the back part of the
brain. &aAnd the watershed area is this top part which
is part of the cortex. And the reason for that, the
blood vessels come up here. They don't connect.

When vyou turn that faucet off these

aress survive that are closest,. The areas Ffurthest
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Sread

away get damaged. What you basically see is a stroke

or holes in the Dbrain or severe blood pressure damage
all the way from the top to the back. And vou
basically see & child that has seizures,

microcephalic =-

0 Wait =-- microcephalic?

A Small brain, because it doesn't grow -- often
blind =~- which is ~-- it's quite a different picture

than vou see in this particular case.

0 Mow, the we have got a side view here and tat
ig like a loaf of bread. This is not. We have got a
slice of bread here,

How did these areas which are damaged
here, if we look at the side, looking down in the
slice, where do vou look to see if these areas would
be here on Bxhibit L?

A You're saying slice this way =-- what you would
see is damage on the cther parts. You would see big
heles, It's not a subtle problem.

0 Have vou reviewed what the radiclogists at
University Hospital had te say concerning their
interpretatiocon of thesge films that have been taken
over the years?

A Yes, I have.

0 I put them together as exhibit, Defendant's
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Fxhibit B. I pulled them out of separate medical
records;: one, two, three, four different
interpretations, and tell us, the one taken on day
four of 1life, the first CAT scan, how is that read?
A It says no abnormal extra~cerebral fluid
collection or focal parenchymal, meaning the brain

aubstance is noted —-- h

e
Gk

gh attenuation or density
noted within the dural venous sinuses which may
represent a normal phenomenon secondary to
hemoconcentration or concentrating blood.

0 ttow, those are fancy medical words, but is
7

there anything to indicate that

[

iere is anything

I

abnormal or that there was an HIE around the time of

birth?

L

The next one taken on 8-26-88%, day 24 of life,

what is the impression after reading that CAT scan?

A it's normal.

0 1990, March, the one we just looked at, what is
3,

the impression by Dr. HKaufman, same ra

R

iologist

4

reviewing the £ilms?
A Hormal.
0 And the MRI, October of 1990, by Dr. Lanzieri,

this time a third radiologist, reading this time an




MRT £ilm == by the way, is an MRI in some re

pects
more accurate than a CAT scan, more specific?y

A It can be more specific.

Q What is his impression after reviewing

regquested by Dr., Wiznit

A Tt's normal.

0 What does vyour review of the films, the
neurclogist who saw this child and interpreted them
at University Hospital, and your knowledge of
medicine, lead vou to conclude with respect to

whether this c¢hild suffered brain damage, the lack of

o

oxvgen at birth?

A Well, the scans are really normal., There may

1

be some guestion as to whether they're slightly
enlarged ventricles which would be consistent with a
endotoxin problenm, but if vou were to have a baby
that was deprived of blood flow to the brain at the
time of birth, then vou would have a distal field
infarction or the watershed tvpe of facts, and that
would be quite different than you see on thegse sgcans.
O How, having gone off on that tangent, I'm going
to come back again to endotoxin damage. I want to

Y

ask vou first, is the type of damage that vou believe

occurred here, is that confined to just -- can that

Ta

just happen in mature bables or can it happen in term
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and really continues up

shortly after birth, can

from endotozxin ceased as

into the

No

hod -
T e g o be oo
It makes

that for

neutralize endotoxin.

0 Mow, once antibiot

.

happen in term babiles also.
vigorously, for two years

until 18 of 1life.

ics were given to the baby
we presume that the damage

soon as the antibioticsg got

n11, antibiotics do not

.

3

It doesn't do anything to

endotoxin. That is a product of the bacteria.

Antibiotics kill bacteria. When vou kill bacteria

vou release more endotoxin, so what you oftentimes

.

a high mortality rate from infection, over

hour period such as 1in

see in gram-negative infections, and why there's such

24 to 48

~
u

Zacharv where the blood

£

pressure ig unstable, it's hard to maintain it,

oftentimes it's difficult to resuscitate multiple

organs involved, so it
o This is sort of a
If yvou give antiblotics

the blood, why can that

Joesn't necessarily

¢4
rt
‘
Rt

4
Sl
Jarh
+
B

paradoxical guestion maybe.
and they kill the bacteria in

make the endotoxin which 1is a
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part of the dead bacteria worse for the brain?

it available and it'¥s a

g.,
~
i
iy

i Well, there is more

nly potent substance. 8o what you do is, you have

to get rid of the bacteria. That is why vou treat
with the antibiotics.

What you have to go threugh is a period
of time in which had vou know that things may worsen.
That is when the majority of children that have these
problems either have significant problems or die --
adults, too.

0 Let's turn to the University Hospital record a
moment. What mention is there in the University
Hospital records of that initial visit after he was
transferred from Marymount to indicate that his
injuries are due to endotoxin damage from infection?
A Well, Mr. Mellino asked me bthat in my

deposition. There really aren't any. The reference

igs made to sepsis and B. coll for treatment, but
there is no mention.

Well, what analysis were you able to determine

et

there was at University Hospitals to try to go back

and decide what was the actual reason why he was the

{

3

1ere

gzt

way he was b
A Well, I mean there 1s absolutely no question

5

that the mother was infected and this baby was




1 infected with B. coli, and suffered the affects of
2 endotoxin. This is evident throughout the entire
3 record, and it's also evident now that vou have

4 subsequent scans to look at and clinical examination
5 to be able to correlate it.

6 That is difficult when you are taking

3

7 care of a child on a day to day basis. You can't see
8 all of those factors. Once you have a number of

G vears of studies and can be able to look back and

10 look at those in seqguence it becomes clearer as to

11 what the ideology is and what Lthe cause is.

12 0 I want you to assume that there is a discharge
i3 summary in this case. I know vou read the discharge
3.4 summary, and it was prepared by a pediatric surgical

5

15 resident, because they had pyvloric stenosis and they
35 had to operate later in his confinement there during
17 his first visit.

18 I want you to assume there was a

1o nenroclogy c&néult on day four, not by Dr. Wiznitzer,

20 but by some resident, and Dr. Wiznitzer wasn't even

(o34

F

21 able to tell us if he was a nsurology residen
22 not.
24 Assuning those things to be true and

24 that he wrote, this resident, who we don't know

i

whether was he was neurology trained or not, he wrote
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1 hypoxic encephalopathy. Wiznitzer never signed-off
2 on the note to indicate he read and approved 1t, and

3 then the pediatric surgical resident, rel

ring on that

A

[l

4 note, wrote in his discharge sunmmary, hypoxic
5 encephalopathy.

5 MR, MELLINO: Obiection.

7 G Assuming those facts to be true =--
8 MR, MELLINO: Objection.

9 MR. KALUR: May T finish?
10 MR. MELLINO: I thought you were
12 0 -~ what value do vou place on that attempted

&

14 MR, MELLIMNO: Objection,

May answer.

16 A , it's a surgical resident who probably

17 knows little about the nervous systen. He's reading
i3 the chart and it's not uncommon to carry diagnogis

1B through, particularly at the time when that was a

20 possibility, so, you know, I think you have to take
21 it in perspective.

22 You have to practice medicine on all of
23 the Ffacts and all of the data and put it with things

24 that we know and understand as to how are dis

)

25 caused, how it relates, and how it occurs.
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In this particular case I think t

evidence is guite clear that it didn't occur as

rasult of a lack of blood flow to the brain.

0 Mow, the term, birth asphyxia, is used in

chart a num
coe terms birth asphyzia and brain damage

interchangeably here or 1is that wrong?

A Mo, I believe that 1is wrong. Asphyvxia is

a process and it occurs as a result of many thi

but at this time it doesn't necessarily imply t

you weould have brain danmage.

- P
A

You can & raising of blood gases,

he

2y of times for a diagnosis. Can we use

from
Nngs .

hat

impaired organ function, but you may not have brain

damage, so you can't use the terms interchangea

0 What 1s meningitis?

blv.

A Meningitis is an inflamation and infection of

the central nervous system.

matter in this case to your concl

T

0 Does 1

with respect to endotoxin damage whether or not
Zachary had meningitis?

Fiy Ho. I believe that the mechanism

or
I
-
o
e
o

has, his neurology preblem, is as & result of t
eandotoxin. Whether he had cells in the spinal
fluid -~ dincidentally, there was no cell count

Really, it's dimmaterial. If there was meningit

usion

donea .

.
18
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there may have been

0 How,

about 20 hours of life

antibictics, T want you to

500N as

they started.

Marymount

lumbar puncture 20 hou

in determinig whether

I Well, the cultur

probability, would be

ceils if the cell coun

on the culture regults

o And a lumbar pun
A ITt's a spinal ta

a needle in t

o

sticking

removing it and analysz

cffe

0 What is the

hours on that spinal £

the B, coli would be t

beginning?

a Well, it hopeful
talked about, but the
But when you culture £

products, you culture

further

there was a

2:060, What 1s t

iumbar

, a4 success

puncture

damage .

done here at

el . p
Tul o one,

and the

assume were gilven just as

started to give them about

he significance of doing a

ra after

meningitis

o3 are what

Jds

negative.

t was done,
absolutely

cture is wh

me. It's ta

he lower pa
ing it.

ct of givin

iuid as to

here if the

1y kill the
produckts ma
luids vou d

for a live

antibiotics are

begun
exigted?
e in all
atill

There may be

so you cannot rely
at that point.

at?
king spinal f£luid

rt of the back and

g antibiotics for 24

whether the bugs,

y were there at the

hacteria as we have

v be still there.
on't culture for

bacteria.
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Let's turn to the mother's infection signs for
a moment, Could you tell us what signs and symnptons
she had to indicate infection prior to birth?

Fiy Sure. Well, the mother had a temperature of, I
believe, somewhere around 102. She had a urinary
tract infection from which B. c¢oli was cultured, and
was greater than 100,000 colonies.

There was foul smelling amniotic fluid.
There was inflamation of the placenta. There was a
culture of the placenta, B, coli, and it grew out E.
coli, and subseguently the baby had B. coll growing
out its blood.

0 Mow, the baby's blood also had something in it
called MRBC's. Ry analysis, what are they?

A NRCE stands for nucleated red blood cells which
are premature forms of red blood cells, and I believe
“he level in Zachary was about 40 percent which is
extremely high, meaning that this baby has been
stressed for an extended period and infection is one
of those things that causes the stress.

You produce more imnmature forms of red
blood cells in response to this, so that level is
high.

s And the baby also had tachycardia or high heart

rate for a prolonged period of time before birth,
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several hours. To
B ‘hat is ofte

stregsses the baby.

0 Mow, based on what yvou know now of hav

the whole record,
mother and the bab
do you hold an opi

probability as to

Hammon wag just be

1:47 in the aftern

9 Would vou te
A Well, when y
infection, particu

serious infectilon

(.' .3

affects the nervous

When
you're limp. You
extremely limp dur
o This limpnes
A Y. It mea
dish rag.

0 What affect

.

ability to turn it

E

what do yvou attribute that?

n the result of infection and

ing read

and based on those signs in the

v that we have just talked about,

nion, based on reasonable, medical

what the neurologic condition, what
system condition of Zachary

fore the forceps were applied at

Qon?

11 us what that opinion is?
ou have a baby that is suffering an
larly from endotoxin, which is a
from gram-negative bacteria, it
system.

it affects the nervous system,
would expect the baby to be

ing that time period of delivery.
%, does that affect the nuscles?
ng tone, Just like almost like a
would that have on the baby's

g shoulders he delivered.
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MR, MBELLING: Objection.

THE COURT: May answer.
A I'm not an obstetrician and I don't deliver
babies, but when we look for the ideology of dystocia
or babies that have difficulty getting out of the
delivery process, one of the things we look for is

airment that

whether therefs any other neurclogic img
will cause the baby to be limp and unable to be
delivered in the usual fashion, because it usually
takes tone to go through the birth canal and
something that is limp or unable to do that often has
a problemnm.

G Are you able to tell what his condition was
because vou now have all the facts or was that
determinable at that time before the delivery?

B Mo, I don't believe 1t was determinable prior

to the delivery. It's only when it occurs and there

ig no way to anticip

L
Y

s

= been to

@

nawv

P

that there was good heart
rate variability on the fetal moniter. I'm not going
to get into fetal monitoring, reading those, because
I know that's not your area, but if the heart
exhibits good variability, such that there's changes
in the rate at which the heart moves up and down,

what does that tell vou as a neurclogist as to




31

whether or nobt that child wil

palsy?

correlation. You have to

monitor is on the heart, not

v o e Ty
Wi T

babiles

hours and be absolubtely norma

And you can hav

tracing and have a significan

because the majority of bable

palsy or that are damaged at

problems that occurred pricor

. § " [—
It's & misc

o

ond

heart monitor will pred

. What is

anacephalic?

One basically with no b

normal fetal heart monitor.

it really doesn't

understand

eption

have or hag cerebral

have a lot of direct

the fetal

the brain. You ¢an have

¢t abnormalities for

1.

¢ a normal fetal heart
tly involved baby

s that have cerebral

birth are the result of

to the delivery period.

to think that the

ict brain damage.

rain and they have a

0 Would vou tell us what was the effect -~ let ne
start it, before 1:47 there's a notation that the
heart rate, although tachycardic, was gtable. And
what I'm interested in finding out from vyou is, in
this baby, in %achary Hammon, before there was
shoulder dystocia, the child was in effect on a life

mothe

the

e

Let me se that L

u
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1 Wwhat was the effect of the shoulde
2 dystocia insofar as we can presume it caused some
3 lack of blood flow to the baby, why did the baby, in

4 other words, come out the way it did with =zero Apgar

{1

O A Well, I think there's two reasong, one of which
7 is that endotoxin affects cardiac function, can cause

a cardia arrest or inability to pump blood and perf

i

&

;’“b
Y

g The other is that in the delivery and

ag in a baby that has shoulder dystocia the blocod flow

i
£

11 to the baby is compromised. You have to ask

1z vourself, what is the tvpe of damage that occurs as a
VI

hat and how do the rest of the pieceg fit?

e
7

13 result of

14 There are many things that may

as to be the case, but when you look at the facts of

1

)

16 what we know about medicine it's not the case.

17 Q Wwell, if the baby had been -~ let's say at 1l:47
18 that Dr. Bl Mallawany had said, no, I'm not going to

3.9 use forceps. I'm going to push the baby's head back

0 up, and we'll presume the baby wouldn't have been

21 injured by that, and do a rean gecbtion, and we'll

22 forget about any risks to the mother. At that point
23 he does the cesarean section.
24 And we'll presume that the baby is

25 delivered, even though he's

[
?--«}
&
~
€2
D
vy
i)
o
ot
<
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<
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P
g
O
-
ot
il
ot
s
-
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major problems, from the uterus by a surgical

operation.
Do yvou have an opinion based on what

vou know about the record and your experience and

training as to whether the baby would have been

substantially different in anyway in the first few

£

minutes of life when resuscitation was needed?

A Mo, I think the baby would have been exactly
the same.

0 Why is that?

A And actually the baby continuved to have
problems after birth from the endotoxin.

Well, you're egsentially cutting off

B

the life support again, and when the baby is born and
doesn't have that life support, the baby is in shock.
The baby has the infection of endotoxin. The danmage
already occurred to the nervous system and may
continue to occur because you still have endotoxin
present. You're killing bacteria as soon as
antibiotics are given and the baciteria are growing
prior to that.

0 Well, why does the baby go into shock when the

b

mother's life support system goes o0

Ff here? Why not?

Why not before or why not? Why does 1t happen?

o

A Wwell, we don't have all the answers to that.




17

fomd

a

»

19

events in

the hab

F

of

ask you ab

ﬁ}

the baby's response, being

vwin and the timing.

, there are a number of events,

=}

dealing with the resuscitation

o

this char

Yoo observed in these records. I want to

¥
H

out theilr relevancy to the endotoxic shock

that you have just discussed now.

Dr. Stork
note indic
umbilical

line, and

what those
know what
A Well

cord which

It's right

B Just
case you a
cases it's

Fhat .

et fluids and antibiotics into the

RN COT

sult note that

3
11
At
a8
‘,..( -
0
=
=
jas
g«x -
,%.
o]
o]
o
b

is in evidence in this case. Her consult

7

(T
0

- - 1
at Ci

that ghe had difficulty starting an

P

(«-‘“w
0]

artery catheter, umbilical vein catheter
I'11 stop there for a second.
I'11 get to what the -~ tell the jury

are., You got pediatric Ltraining -- s0 we

[0

we're talking about?
; these are the vessels in the umbilical
are easy to access in babies so yvou can

baby.

at the umbilical cord.

thev're tryving to thread a line through what

the cord?

4

like putting an IV in the arm, but in this
ctually see of the blood vessel. In somne

easier. In some cases it's harder to do
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0 The umbilical artery and the umbilical vein
line c¢atheter, what is the difference between the
two?

B One is an artery and one is a vein, One hasg

more tone and higher pressure than the other and they

Rl

also go in different directions,
" And tell me once again, why you want, why
Dr. Stork would want to start thosge lines while she

is trying to resuscitate the baby?

Th

.

Ty
p=

= baby is in shock and poorly perfused. You
will have & hard time gtarting & peripheral line in
the arms and legs. The baby is basically basal

constricted. The blood vessels aren't open and you

T

have to get a central line in. These are central

-t

£

lines to the liver, and directly to the heart.

0 What she noted wasg that there were blood clots
in both the vein and the umbilical artery, and she
had to c¢lear thogse clotg before she could ingert
those.

I guess, what are they, plastic or
polvurethane, whatever those lines are, to try to
start those lines.

What 1is the significance there? First
of all, is that normal to Ffind clots there?

A Mo. Mo. I'm glad you asked that guestion.
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It's an important point. The endotoxin causes
clothing problems in babies. And what vou will find
are clots, not only in the placenta and the products
of conception, but also in the blood vessels, and the
fact that many clots were found tells us

uneguivocally that the baby was suffering from the

ravages o©f endotoxin.

o

0 Why doe

D

5 the baby start clots? I want you to
tell us about the circulation; when a baby is going
inte shock, so we can understand why there were clots

L

there, that Dr. Stork had a terrible time dealing

2
P

A Two things; first of all, the perfusion of
blood pressure 1s decreased, but the most important
thing, endotoxin affects the clothing mechanism.

S0, in egssence, you have a lot of
clots, then vou are unable to clot because it
congumes all of the factors that allow us to clot our
blood,

0 Mow, at 2:23 in the records, they drew blood

and tested it for oxygen and Ph. They had did a

blood g

o)

as study?
A Yes .
0 Ph is =~ I'11 Dbring this over. Now, on the

bottom, of course, vou have seen these lab reports,
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o

the lab sheet?

A Yes,
0O There is a Ph at 2:23. The baby is born at
1:52. That is seven minutes -- 30 minutesg after

birth they drew blood, and if vyou remember the heart
rate, the heart has been going since 1:589,

What is the significance of a 6.876 Ph?
What's 1t mean, and what is the significance at 2:237
A Tt means that the baby is acidotic or has acid
in the blood which is a result of inadequate
perfusion, because what happens when you don't
exchange oxygen in the tissues 1t becomes acid. It
cgoesn't metabolize the products.
0 But this baby had a tube down and breathing
with 100 percent oxygen for that 23 minutes and more,
and the baby had a full active heart rate for over 23

£ ¥

minutes. Why would the baby still be acidotic at

i
s

]
(8]

?

A Well, that is the problem with endotoxin. You
can still have a heart rate and you can still have
cardiac output, but it's decreased and the blood
vessels are congtricted in the arms and legs and
other organs. You sgimply cannot perfuse those.

0 When you gay theyv're constricted in the arms

and legs, why, when a baby is in shock this way from
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endotoxin, why do you have the blood in the fingers,

Why is it less in those areas?

A It's a normal response we all have is that when
we have compromise of blood flow it's going to go
into more vital organs, and the brain is the most
vital. The brain is going to be preserved to the
expenge of the other organs; the arms, the legs, the
liver, kidneys, the heart, and it will continue to do
that as long as possible.

0 Is that a finding that vou would see with an
HIE baby that just had a maijor oxygen loss, this

oy D -~ - 3 .
peripheral pooling?

A Mot, not generally.
0 We'll get back to the rest of the blood gas

analysis in a moment. Bub yvou raised the issue of
lack of perfusion in the arms and legs. And I have
extracted from the Marymount records and the
University Hospital records some observationsg that
were made by the people that were taking care of
Zachary.,

Can vou sgee this or is too far away?
The first @ne‘at Marymount is a consult note, Exhibit
M. The first note is Dr. Stork's consult note. It

says infant appeared pink centrally, but mottled

peripherally throughout all resuscitative efforts,

o

o




and there's a progress note shortly after avrrival by
a resident at University Hospital, savs, admissions
off service note, poor peripheral perfusion, poor
capillary refill, and the neonatologist saw the
child, noticed pale and mottled, and the nurse'’s note

at 2115, 2:00 in --

A 1110 in the evening.
0 2310 would be 2:10, peripheral pulse is eqgual.
Weak nailbeds, dusky at basis, extremities cool four

to five seconds, capillary refill, poor perfusion.
Again, & nurse's note 8:15, the next

day now, color pink with nailbed same, and nurse's

note, color pink, extremities slightly cool,

capillary refill five Lo six seconds, nailbeds pale

pink. What's all that mean?

A It means what we are talking about, there was

poor perfusion to extremities and all other organs.

0 Due to what?

A Due to endotoxin. Due to infection and it's

difficult to treat.

0 Let's go back to this blood gas analysis again.

The PCO2. This is the laboratory report. First of

all, this 1s Ph 6.876, What is the normal range so

we can understand when vou say acidosis? What 18 the

range?




40

S

[

B

A Usually 7.2 to 7.6.

0 And this 6.876 how does that stack up? Is that
all bad, little bad, medium bad?

A Whenever you get below a Ph of 7.0 it's an
extremely difficult situation. What happens then is
cardiac output is compromised because of the
acidosis. You have to get the Ph up as guickly as
rossible,

iy What does the acid in the blood, this acid, why
does that continue to occur despite all this oxygen
going to the baby with this infection?

A Well, the oxygen isn't getting to the tissues,

it*s just not being able te push hecause the Dblood

vessels are constricted so you still have poor

perfusion.,
0 The PCO2, what's that relate to it's 116. That
ig --

«

A That is high. That means that the baby is

e
having difficulty exchanging C02 and oxygen in the

lungs.

O and why is that under this condition of shock?
A Well, it could be due to compromise of the

lungs as a result of decreased profusion or an
inability to ventilate because of the problems with

the lungs and the endotoxin -- could be a number of
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reasons. Tt's hard to tell from one set of blood

gases.

0 The gaturation level is listed as 24. That is
a period of time, isn't it?

A Correct.

0 0f what significance is that?

A That is extremely abnormal, being that the
neormal is usually 80 to 100 percent,

O And under these c¢ircumstances why is it so low?
A The baby 1s poorly perfused. The blood cells

aren't able to pickup oxygen because it's not getiing
there.
Q ind the P02 in the blood is 269%. What is the

significance of the oxvgen level being that high?
pe] pod

A They're giving the oxyge

St

voand it's just not

1]

getting to the tissues that it needs to be gotten to

because the blood vessels are constricted.

0 They're constricted because theyire in shock?
A That's correct.

0 And there is a 23.6 bicarb. CO is for bicarb?
A Yes.

0o What's that mean?

A It means that the baby Jjust received some

bicarbs. That would be higher. Normally we would

sect the bicarbg to be lower in babies that are
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acidotic.

0 The normal Ph range would be what?
A 7.23.
0 Okay. MNow, up on the top of that board I put

some blood pressures down
presaures that are record
sea any in the

Marymount

Pem., which would be what

. These are the first blood
ed in the chart. I didntt
records, so we got 5:00

y Lwo hours and seven

minutes of 1ife?
A Correct.
G The first blocd pressure is taken at University

Hospitals in the neonatal

it's B0 over 27, and mean

A Well, that's the perfusion pressure.

the mean pressure of the

o

intensive care unit and

or M for 37, what does that

That is

diastolic and systolic

0 And the diastolic is the bottom number under

blood pressure, the 277

A Correct.

0 The top is the systolic pressure, 507

A Correct.

0 Though this baby was a 4,700 plus gram baby at
term, what should the middle range of normal blood

pressure be for this baby?

A Well, I can't ~- the you have to have -- it
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should be somewhere around in the 70 over 40's.
o And the mean pressure should be about where for

that

&}

o

ize and date of baby?

B Should be above 50,

-

P
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.
~
{
P
i
3]

0 The fact that both of these, both of
figures, for cover the first two and a half hours in

that case that night, until they started giving

£y

Dopamine, were below the middle range of normal. Of
what significance is that to vou?
A Well, the baby is in shock. The baby is poorly

perfused. There's no question about 1t.
b

0 Well, was this baby getting liguids into it

h
-

rom the time of the resuscitation on

circulation

-

avard?

8 Why didn't they by bring the blood pressure up
because you're putting more £fluid in?

A Because you have endotoxin. You can't

i

eradicate endotoxin. It has to go away.

0 What h

§
B
(o]

spens to the liver and kidneys when you

{

B!

have low blood pressure from shock
A Well, they sustain damage, cellular damage and
that often is manifested by decreased urine output

and increased renal function studies, abnormal liver

function studies. That certainly occurred in Zachary
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Hammon.

0 Mow, I mentioned that they started a drug
called Dopamine for the kidneys that night, on the
night of September 2nd. Of what significance is that
in your view in this case?

B Well, they're trying to maintain the stable
blood pressure and increase the blood pressure and
Dopamine is a common drug that is used to do that.

0 Dr. Chalhub, the brain damage here, you've gaid
the period in which it's going on, do you have an
opinion as to when it actually started?

A It started before birth, but I can't tell you
the exact time,

0 Why can't you tell us that?

ol

P
s
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ot
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vou don't know how long the endotoxin
was -- whether it was 24, 48, 72 hours, was

manifested, i1f the mother had a urinary tract

j531
o

infection for at least a number of days and bacteria
A

was present, endotoxin was present, so there is no
way for me to know.

Q tlow, hypoxic-ischemic encephalopathy, what is
A Wwell, that is the end preoduct of a process due
to lack of oxygen and blood flow in a newborn from

whatever the cause.
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0 We already covered what vyou did see on the CAT

T
%

BCANS . If that had happened, what vou would see on
the CAT scans, 1f that had happened, there's been a
statement in this case from Dr. Wiznitzer that he

believed he saw on an MRI some damage in the region

b

of the thalamus.
First of all, did vou see that when vyou
reviewed these films?

A Mo, I didntt that. But that would be an

53]
o
[0}

area that would be appropriate if vou had endotoxin

damage because the thalamus is in the periventricular

1

areas. 1It's not on the top varts of the brain. You
would have no problem 1f, indeed, he felt that is
where damage was.

{ Is the thalamus -- 1f vou have this perfusion
injury where a lack of oxygen gets delivered to Lhe
brain for a prolonged period of time so that you have
HIE, are vou going to see damage restricted to the

thalamus and have otherwise normal areas of the brain

P

in the watershed areas

A ¥No, for the reasons that we talked about, the

“
St

way the blood vessels go in a normal term baby an

il

4

1

vou know, the watershed area and turning on and off
the faucet, so, no, it would be directly opposite,

0 How, what 1s an Apgar score?
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A An Apgar score is & score given to newborns to

1

help the physician decide whether to resuscitate the
infant.

0O And why has it been studied with respect to

{J

what the gcore is, and then looking out over the

vears to see how many of those children with certain

s
9
<
1
&
0
[
A
:
6]
et
&
-

cerebral palsy or not?
A Well, it's scores measured and reported at the
bedside and many people have tried to corollate it.

Really, the only thing that appears to

is if it 1s low for a prolonged period of

3
5

t , & bime ter than 15 to 20 minutes, it
doesn't correlate with a long problem. It still

doesn't tell vyou what the cause is.

Most babies with low Apgars 1is because

1

of their develo basis during the time they

were carried, not as a result of the birth process.

0o We did -- what does the Apgar score measure?

A Well, it measures heart rate, respiratory rate,
tone, color, and reflection, irritability or
movement.

O The baby can get for each of those categories a

maginum score of two?

T3

A Y

25 .

g

0 And five times two, maximum score of ten?
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n That®s right.

o This baby's Apgar score after one minute --
theyire traditionally one minute and five minutes and
sometimes ten minuteg?
A Yes.

O What were these baby's scores after the one
minute, five minutes and ten minutes?

A Tero, zero and three,

0 And the three was for what, heartbeat over 100,

not two?

0 And the respiratory effort, probably one?

A I believe so.

G How, I discussed with Dr. BEdelberqg the
Institute of Health studies and correlating Apgar

nd we went through that at five

ar score, one percent
have cerebral palsy. At 15 minutes, nine percent,
ancd at 20 minutes 53 percent.

tatistics into

Lz

Taking those ¢

e
b

snsideration and what vou know went on here, f what
4

-~

significance was the periocd of time after the forceps

were applied and before thev gobt a heartbeat to the

outbtcome?

A Really not much significance. There was less
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is severely depressed at birth and a baby that
ke

have a baby tha
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very difficult to resuscitate, and what vou know by

the other infermation, you put that together a

nd you

come up with a conclusion based on these facts.
& In this case we have the forceps being applied,

"

according to nurse's note, at 1:47 and a slow

H

P

don't know whether

i
47
3,..-.5
fota
\
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.
e

o
!
led
et
gorued
]
g
)
i
a3}
o~
3
2

-t
g
Py

O

took 30 seconds, a minute, whatever.
1
Is it possible to tell in between how -- when
was no heartbeat, for how long?

A Mo, I can't do that.

0 Why not?
A There's no way to. There wasn't any

measurement. There is no way to measure that.

heart rate back at 1

ere

.
H

5
L

wr
LA
£y
s

there

4

0 Do you expect that the heart would stop
immediately once there's a shoulder dystocia h

A Mo, I wouldn't expect that to occur.

O "he cardiac massage and the intubation for

{
k&

delivery of oxygen, would that help circulation in

the baby?

o “

A Well, it would help the cardiac output,

but it
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isn't going to get blood and oxvgen to certaln organs

£

and to the extremities which are basal constricted.

e

You have can't force blood through a tight pipe or a
tight tube.
0 In this infant =-- the dury saw Zachary =-- would

ek

vou expect there to be significant mental retardation

along with cerebral palsy in a child that has had

severe HIEB?

s
o
o
o
[y
>
bt
o
1
=
o
th

perfusion?

a Yes, lack of oxygen delivery and perfusion?

LA
o

A Yes, I would, because of the reasons we talked
bout, and the blood vessel distribution and where
the damage usually occurs, usually over the top parts
of the brain.

0 How do yvou sguare the situation where he

appear

to have ability to communicate -~ we have

n

seen not one shred of testimony in evidence that he
has anything other than normal intelligence?

A Well, I mean I think that is consistent with
what occurred here and where the damage is, 1is in the
inner parts of the brain due to endotoxin. And the
tyvpe of neurological problem that he has with his
balance is due to the white matter and spasticity --

)

due to the white matter injury around the ventricles

and in the cerebellum which is the back part of the
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brain that contreols coordination.

0 From the pediatric records in this case we have
drawn up a chart of the head circumference. I think
vou checked that over for us.

that

n

Would you tell us about these X'

are going up here? What do they mean?
A That means that his head 1s growing properly,

that the cortex is intact. I have geen that on the
brain scans of babies that have a stroke c¢r have
damage to the cortex as a result of a lack of blood

flow, and is damaged and the head doesn’'t grow.

What yvou would see is a chart that

et
0

would go something like this, because there no,

Lhwre 18 no brain. e the

The skull gets big becaus

o~

brain grows ~=- forcesg 1t out.

o What does growth chart show with the X's down

A Thig would bhe a baby whose brain did not grow

and this is because of what you see. This is

congiderably below, considerably below as the baby

¥

&

o s 1o
gevs oLd

.AK.

0 And the chart ¢f Zachary's growth, of what
significance is it staying within the normal range to

yvou in this case with respect to whether it was

v

endotoxin damage cr lack of oxygen or perfusion O
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B,

the brain from lack of ouygen?

A Well, the parts that we talked about are
preserved and will continue to grow, expand, make the
head enlarged, and it's congistent with the type of
damage that we talked about.

0 How, there 1s some, in evidence here, is

Dr. Wiznitzer's chart. Have vou had a chance to look
through his chart?

A Yes, I have.

0 There are just a couple things that I want to
ask you about in that chart. In November of 19282,
last vyear, November, he has sent Zachary to have
something called immuncoglobin studies.

Why is it, as a pediatric neurologist,
and in this case, do you try to get immunoglobin
studies in 1882 after the baby is born in 192887
A Well, vou know, I can't speak for Dr.
Wiznitzer, but I would tell vyou if somebody has
ordered that kind of test in a baby with these
problems, he's looking for the cause of the baby's
problems.

There is a degenerative disease of the
nervous system called atawia~telangeictasia that
involves immunoglobins. That is a cause of the

ataxia or incoordination in a compromised child. I
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suspect that is what he was loo

What it tells us

what caused this child's problems
] He mentions in a letter t

child's pediatrician that Zacha
What 1is the signi

Ooa

¥t
3
~
2
ot
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o

a baby has HIE as ¢

endotoxin damages?
What is the signi

seizures?

B Well, it's gignificant in

.

that have strokes over the top

to lack of blood flow, I told y

microcephalic, have severe spas
secause the cortex is the area
to occeur when it's damaged.

O Mow, along that same line
1ife the nursesg have written do
myocclonus. What is, and of wha

to vou occurring at 22 minutes

A Well, in the first place

in time. You have an abnormnal
which would be a reflection of
cf the white matter. Tt tells

on for an extended periocd of ti

o)
24
O
st
=
i
D
L

king for to

ig still unclear as Lo

7

hat he sends to the
rv has no seizures.
ficance of seizures if

baby whose had

ficance of a lack of

that babies
parts cf the brain due
ou have a small brain,
ticity and seizures
that causes selzures
;, at 22 minutes of

wn that Zachary had

£ significance 1s that

me .
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Jsually seizures

movemeants are as
damage to the to
24 hours.

Q And not 22

A Mao.

& He has a
September 25, 19
Virginia MHowache
Lo you what Dr.

1]
R

deep tendon refl
peripheral nervo
appreciate it if
white matter or
can explain his

done at his regu

specific

a result of 1

p parts of the

or involuntarily
ack of perfusion or

brain occurring 12 ~-

minutes after?

g

:

<
;

90 that Dr.

Wiznitzer wrote on page

g

eferring to 7

exes suggest central

- wrer o Gy e £
Ug system dysi

you would
pvogsteriocr fos

physical exanin

i
ES

& here on a letter of

o

Wiznitzer wrote to

Hogspital. T7'11

tWO .

.

chary his increased
rather than

unction, T would

schedule a MRI to look for

sa or abnormalities

ation.®

Now, vou have reviewed the MRI that was
est?
ree that was absolutely normal?

0 And you ag

A Correct.

damage to explal

there's white matter

o0on &}xl ”1?




1 0f what significance is that to you for
2 hig ability to diagnose the situation?

3 A Again, it's I think a prudent physician looking
4 for the problems of -- the cause from this child's

5 problems and an MRI scan would be ancther way of

) trying to define where the damage is and put all the
7 pieces 1in the puzzle together.

a o Did the MRI reveal any white matter or

g posteriocor fossa, abnormalities?

19 A MO .
11 o Would vou expect such abnormalities 1f there
12 had been HIE, an hypoxic-ischenic damage to the

13 brain?

14 A T would expect it in other areas, over the top

15 parts of the brain., I would not expect to see it in
16 a c¢hild that has a metabolic problem or inhibition of
17 the myelination process cor cell death as a result of
18 that on the inner parts of the brain.

18 O And finally, Doctor, then after all of this, in
20 all our discussion do you have than opinion as to

21 what was the proximate cause of Zachary's Hammon

22 brain damage?

23 A Yes.

24 Q2 What was 1t7?

25 A Tt's due to endotozin as & result of the
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. coli infection involving this child's inner parts

e

of the brain and back part of the brain.

MR. EALUR: That i all I have

vyour Honor.,
THE COURT: Counsel approach

the bench.

{Thereupon, a discusgsion was had
between Court and counsel off the

=

ter which the

i

record at the bench, a
following further proceedings were

had in cpen courts)

THE COURT: You may step down,
Doctor. Ladiegs and gentlemen, we'll have our
morning recess, about a 15 minute break.
Please remember not to discuss this case with

anyone., Do not discuss it among yourselves.

(Thereupon, a recess was had.)
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CROSS-EXAHMI

a

BATION OF EFELIAS CHALHUB, H.D.

MELLING:

=y
R

A
0
you'tv
A

0

what
Dy . M
A
were
Q

hospi
have

three

your

ago?

St
o

Dr. Chalhub,

fachary Hammon 100

Mo, I have no

You have nev
Mo,
Thisg child w

@ never exami

And vyou're relyving for vyour clinical picture of

you don't have any idea what

ke like, do you, sig?

T

examined him.

P

er ewxamined him, have you?

oy

ho is four and a half years old,

ned him, is that correct?

ot

Zachary Hammon looks 1like, you're relying on

ax Wiznitzer,

Vo o

aren't you?

1

Yes, I'm relying on the physical findings that

described.
And vou told
G P R ST
tal admninistr

been the hosp

ol

P

the jury that yvou have been &

ator for the last two years. You

1 administrator for the last

o

it

Well, somewhere. TITt's about two years.

About two yvears. Do you remember when I took

deposition, s

ves.,

P

ir, May 11, 1983, about a month

You were under oath at that time?
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0 Under cath means you're going to tell
truth?

A Ye
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you do on a day-to-day basis?
"Answer: I run the hospital.

"ouestions ALL ric

i

[
gt
e
bl
&

administrative position?

- X 5
ANSwWer: HESEC I

"psuestions Okay How long h
been the wpresident?
"Answer: Ooh, aboubt three vea

So it's three years, isn't 1t?

Ty
T
"
=
B
ot
-
ol
i
-
3

two or three years.

0 And the year before that you were the
director of the hospital correct?

A That is what I said today.

0 Okay. And currently you see patients

H
!

afternoon a week?

A Alsoc on Thursday. I attend a state 1
for the mentally retarded on Thursday.

6 Do you remember that you were an expe
identified as an expert witness in the case

versus Rooth Memorial Hospital?

¥y

R b

"Well,

That 1isg

nstitution
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A Yo, I have no problem with it.

o Pardon?

4

A Mo, I don't remember 1f case.

8 You'lre
A That is

0 Oka

57
o

4

vou'r jail

s

{1

bt
Sy

opposed to be

correctlv?
A Sure.

Thursday, at

(D
)
O
o
ot

N

Thursday?
A That'a
0 But the

patients beca

deposition was taken April 11, 198172
over two years ago.
I'11 show it to you.

Page 6, line 13.

The guestion was, "Okay. How mnuch of

practice is spent seeing patients as

ing CRO and administration?

"answer: Well, I #spend

seeing patients.”

4

Did I read those guestions and answers

Two hours on Monday and it's an hour on
this time about a half day a week.

Let's read through the rest of it.

sked and answered a number of times

want to look through the regt of it?

s

3

- 3 ot e} 5 vy JE 3
That is the sum =- the time.

o

two hours on Monday one hour on

correct.
re's some weeks that vou don't even see

f

use you're testifyving, correct?




1 2 Mo, that is not correct, Mr. HMellino. There's
2 some weeks in which I run the largest hospital in

3 | Alabama. Sometimes they're cancelled, but then 1t's
4 nade up at other portions of the week.

5 y A1l right. You will admit that there's sone

£
Tgf‘
[
o

8 meetings. We have a number of things that go on.

G 0 And yvou don't treat newborns?

;~—J
o
ey

Mo, not anymore.

11 0 You don't even treat patients in the hospital
12 that vou are president of, do vyou, sir?

3 A Ho, yvou can't. You have to be on call for that
14 and I'm not on call any longer.

oy

0 You don't see patients in any hospital?

e
{31
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11; I see them in an coffice setting, that's

onch
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1 l

iz & And yvou have never published or written any

20 B o, the articles that are written, they refer

21 to the problem of a differential diagnosis.

B3
e
o
gl
o
P

1t you have never written one on cerebral
23 wvalsy?
24 A Mo .

25 0 You had, however, retracted an article that
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concluded that cerebral palsy could be caused by lack

5 - §

2 of oxygen and blood flilow in birth trauma, isn’t that

Lad
o
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5
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7

Oh, sure. There is no guestion about that,

5 9 Dkay. And do you have a copy of that article?

Wil
e
o
L4

7 0 Is the reason that you retracted that article

go you couldn't be crogs—examined on it in all these
g cases that you have been retained?

10 A Mo, Mr. Mellino. The article was outbt of

11 needed to be updated and, you know, things have

By o o L e Ty g PN B £ ~
12 changed since the mid-19280°%s.

2.3 0 Excuse me, But ACOG accepted that article for

ek
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17 A The American Journal of Obstetrics and

18 Gynecclogy. The article wes not finished. The
19 article was not appropriate, so therefore, it was not

£

published.

=3
o
:
T
et

Well, wasn't it in the process of being

e

27 published and vou retracted 1t?
23 A Yeg
24 9] Would they accept it for publication if it was

ey

25 out of date?
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A Yes.

2 0 Dkay In fact, that was when, June 18th, a
3 week ago, correct?

4 A Vas,

5 0 You were asked the guestion about being
: i

6 $24,000 for medical malpractice work in 1°

7 said, yves, I have., Correct?

i

g A Well, if vou want read the whole deposition, it

8 goes into explaining what the make up of that is;

1 4 s - oy O - - s Doy oy Ao 1 P e
10 what those cases were and what they related to.

11 Q Yeah?
i2 A I will be glad to go through them.

1o 0 mhe guestion that vou were asked page 102, you

14 were paid for medical malpractice in '86, 584,000,

15 correct? And vour answer was, yes, I have?

I"s A Tt was a long deposition

L]

[
O
1
-
jre}
3
.
=
=
‘:3

s that the

1 guestion and answer at the time?
19 THE WITHESS ¢ Yes.

21 0 and last yvear, 10282, vou made a little bit less

22 than $160,000 for testifying?

34 0 vou have been retained by Mr. FKalur in the
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A Yoo, I have.

0 And vou'fre not an obs

0 You don't u

o]
[}

stetrician, are vou?

.

electronic fetal monitors in any

pvart of pediatric neurology?

A Mo . That 1s not a tool that

g o~ on w E e o~
neurologists use.

0 The practice of pedia

b

incl

vde resuscitating neona

pediatric

tric neurology doesn't

b8 If you're there and you have to, it does.

0 When is the lasght time

A Probably in the 1880°

AR R TR R R A

you daid that?

0 But you testified, told the jury you gave

1

opinions in this case on the

dystocia, is that true?

A Ves.

0 And vou're not an obst
A Can I finish my answer
0 The guestion was, did
this jury on the cause of t
this case?

A Yes, &Sure. That is

neuroclogy, in terms of ingu

cause of the shoulder

etrician, are you?
; Mr. Mellino?
you give an opinion to

in

o~
&

he shoulder dystocia

part a of pediatric

iring as to what the

problem is and why babies have difficulties.

0 You gave an opinion as to how shoulders would
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turn before the

A

correct,

cer

ague

B

Fa

obptetriciang, as well as

the

9

baby is delive

Mo, I didn't give an opi
vou did give an opinion
whether or not you ca
bral palsy?

I think that is fairly ¢
You wouldn't use that to
anyway?

Ho.
It's a non -=- 1it's a
stion, isn't 1t?

I would look at it.
pedi
monitor is on the he

Fetal

My point is, it's not a

pediatric neurology?

n
&

It ig a tool. I don't ¢

T dontt read an BEG. I'm not

the

information

]
[te
]
g =}
o3
th
b
o
o
et
oo

sophisticated laboratory tes

but vyou use the results.

Wwhen you treat patients

a week, how much of that time

electronic fetal

monitorg?

Oh, T don't

T think

red?

nion on that.

on the fetal monitor,
n use it to diagnose
ommon knowledge,

diagnose cerebral

commen nonsensica

it's clear o

atric neurologists that
art, not the brain.
tool that vou use in
ead them ag an expert.

a cardiologist. I use

themn. Same think with

ion't do

i
ot
Ui
b
QO
jae
le)

thig one to three hours

do you spend reading
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0 And the

cause of the

3

g

correct?
A Correct.

] S0

in his dischar

shoulders, corr

=

Well, I

e
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THE

answer.

§ BOLrry.

shoulder &

vou dise

-
i

eot?

believe it

COURT:

[ §
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irs

answer.
A You know,
broad and

i

docunented in bt

broad shoulders
i) Well, vou
is no guestion
involved, and ©
having difficul
is with

dyvstrophy or

there's no

0 If it's Dr. BL

a child

another

the shou
Wway

Mal

Marymo

; then vyou

know, th
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[
ot
gt
[
0

hat is a
ty during
that
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Nas
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se that

gave us as t

low ton

ith Dr. Bl Mallawany

[ E -
DA Tne cause wag

is due to low tone

him £

Let him £

ldexr of the

for me to speak bto

lawany's opinion the

unt chart that the
agree with
at may be in additi
child was infected
common cause of the
the labor process,
muscula

congenital

can result

child m

o the

inish the
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ay be

that.
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Cause was
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UNCOmmor .
0 Well, Dr. Bl Mallawany was there at the

delivery, orrect?

o

iy Yaes, he was.

0 You weren't, weyre vou?
A Mo,

0 You have never even seen Zachary Hammon?

:;
o

P
e

A Mo, I haven't

b
o
-,

e

ow Zachary had B.

.

8 bhblood, endotoxin in his blood and there

fede

in h
multiple sources of infection.

£

-4

that in his discharge sunmary?

A You will have to ask Dr., E1

0 Zachary didn®t have an infected brain, d

A Yes, I think it was infected.

.

0 Is that meningitis

%]

A Mo, it was infected by endotoxin and the

z

no <¢ell count.

] Well, I'm going to hand you what I have

=

a8 Plaintiff's BExhibit number 14. ‘t's your r

coli

waere

£ it was caused by low tone, he could have put

T don't

food s
o
ey
P

3

marked

eport
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i) Yes,

i) I would
from dear HMr.
A T have

infant suffered

secondary to

and the subseguent
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caused his problem.
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0 An intrauterine

what that

vou to read that to the jury,
very truly?

the above stated recoras at
on these recordg, within a

‘ -

the medical probability, the
intrauterine septic event
organism. This 1is &

rlinical features, the lab data
nts. I£ you reguire any

£ o » g . g . 1
el free to contact me.

eptic event just means he had

. coli. We know the

infection, just means he was

was infected in utero and it

means?

'

2stion, once again you're under




oath, line 17, page 17 -~ line 2. Got it?
What is an intrauterine sepbtic event?

fAanswer

a3

infection, but can be viral or fungal in which an

infant is infected and is related to symptoms at the

That 1s the guestion I asked, and the
answer you gave?
A Yes, but I think that is what I sald.
O And T asked you in that deposition also whether
or not the fact that he had an intrauterine geptic
event would mean that he had brain damage and you
sald no.
A Mo, you can or you cannot, It's not absoclute.
But when the symptoms and the findings and the x-rays
and the laboratory features are consistent, then you

come to that conclusion.

But your report doesn't say anything about

Zachary's neurolcogic condition, does it?

4

A It savs, the probability is that infant

o
o

suffered an intrauterine septic event secondary

I wasg giving an opinion as to the
relation of what the child's problem was. That is

self-evident, Mr. Mellino.




-3

ok

ot

fomad i
o e

<y

o

Lt

@

you say

A Mo,

O DNoes

Py

Frny
e

going over

during the

if vyou

secondary.

$3 Ty oy g o
e Iact

anyvthing

n

£3 Tﬁ() ¥
and
That

Wah

opinions.

A Ves,

0 And you're not a

9] Maybe I

that report

You know, we

rhat,

want

about Zacharv's

it does.
hepefully vou
And it is the

to give testimony

0 The

euroclogy studies?

..5
=)

-
pos
st
o3
oK
&
6]

didr

anything in vour

wasn't asked ©

you

.

ition, and

Doctor, I don't

the matter,

wa
st
°

purpose of the

Yy o on.

differently

scang and the

GpOrt

apent and
Becondary me

wanted to

Vour
neurologic

nevrologic

Melli

understood

Cause.

i

neuroradio

clear
abpout what
give what his --
in it?

cause

hour in my deposit

cause.,

WOord games

play :
have any
itute
want to play
report doesn
condition or
condition?
went

no, we through

what T meant by it.
deposition, to explo
That is
how
RI's that

are done,

5

P}

L

Zachary's

ion

problemn

rhat for

woerd games

-
ot

to explain




~Jd

.
el

70

A Ho.
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lucidity, and brain tissue. It's going to show

up. It doesn't go away.

0 Mow, yvou were asked about Dr. Wiznitzer's

views. Vou were about them in detail.
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13 cases pending -- I mean some 10,000 cases pending

14 against children and both sides have to have somebody

15 that can review the case,
16 We need a whole lot more child
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than are available.
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1-7/14 [or is
it 18/10]

4-261, Estate of Ashley carr

DEPOSITION OF ELIAS CHALUB, M.D.
[Estate of Zacharvy Hammon]

TAKEN ON JUNE 28, 1993

by CHRIS MELLINO, ESQ.

L A

Testified for Kalur 3 to 4 casesg

I think it's very clear from the chart and the subsequent

records that Zachary suffers from the effects of an Intra-

uterine iInfection! secondary to E, coli, secondary 1O endo-
toxin

riventricular area / vents central spinal fluid - this is
an area particular vulnerable to endotoxin and infection

Can see the infection during (?) autopsy

-

3
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2

Diagnose of HIE - watershed. infarct or a distal field
farct



xx%x%  18/19 [or when you turn that faucet OFF these areas survive that are
is 1t 18724 closest. The areas furthest away get damage d What YoOu see
e

- 19/ 2] IS a stroke or holes In the brain or sever ood pressure
damage
25/1 wiznitzer never signed-off on the note to indicate he read

and approved it

77/10 In all probability the cultures would be negative (20 hours
after antibiotics were started). There still may be cells
if the cell count was done, so vou cannot rely on the cul-
ture results absolutely at that point.

33/19 vou're killing bacteria ax soon as antibiotics are given

37/9 6.876-Ph: 1is the regult of inadequate perfusion

39/10 - 20 Poor color due to infection - difficult to ftreat

40/16 pco2 - difficulty exchanging c02 and oxygen - 116

10



44121 HIE is an end product due to lack of oXxygen and blood flow

Defines HIE in a newborn from whatever the cause
59/18 - retracted cerebral palsy article becausge it would help
60/25 plaintiffs
70/13 cave ~vs- Donhald:

I'm not a neuroradiologist
73/1-5 Damage 1IN perisagittal area IS inconsistent with endotoxin
82/7 Is not an infectious disease doctor
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